From: Kelli Ward <comms@azgop.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:04:56 PM
To: Heather Covert <HCovert@azleg.gov>
Subject: What are they hiding?
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Friend,

With America’s Audit already uncovering discrepancies, irregularities,
and even potential spoliation of evidence, Maricopa County officials and
panicked Democrats continue to obstruct and belittle our efforts.

We all should be asking the same question - what are they hiding?

These officials have chosen to do media hits with Fake News CNN
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instead of sitting down with us and discussing our Election Integrity
efforts.

They’ve launched attacks on our courageous State Senators, and
on everyday, grassroots donors like YOU just because you want
answers and transparency about a bedrock of our republic!

Let’'s not forget - many of the Democrat talking heads trying to
stonewall us peddled lies about Russia stealing the election over
the course of Trump’s entire presidency!

The actual “Big Lie” is the false assertion that every day patriots are
somehow forbidden from scrutinizing elections. Don’t fall for it!

Help us finish what we started so that we can overcome our detractors
and keep up our great progress!

Thank you for your continued help with America’s Audit!

Dr. Kelli Ward
Chairwoman
Republican Party of Arizona
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